

dr Rafał Łukasiewicz

Date of birth

23th of April 1989

Place of residence

Leska 9/5 St. 35-505 Rzeszów Poland

E-mail adress

lukasiewiczrafal@op.pl

Phone number

+48 600-740-735

Background information

I am Doctor of Juristic Science, researcher and lecturer at the Faculty of Law and Administation of the University of Rzeszów. I defended my doctoral disertation titled The Child's Welfare and the interests of other persons in the Polish legal regulation of adoption at the Faculty of Law and Administration of the Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznań in 2017. I achieved two awards - Dean Award for Academic Merit (2013) and Rector Award for Academic Merit (2018). I was international lecturer at Catholic University San Vincente Martir in Valencia (2015) Pablo de Olavide University in Sevilla (2016), and Mediterranea University in Reggio di Calabria (2018). I am Departmental Coordinator for Erasmus + Programme, author of publications concerning the Polish Civil Law and the Japanese Family Law, I published two text books - Institution of Family Law and Institution of Property Law in a reputed publishing house - Wolters Kluwer. I organized national conferences -Alimony in theory and practice (2015), Development of technology, economy, social and the law (2016), The Family Law and the property law concerning technological and social issues (2017), Asian Law from the European perspective (2017), Foster care and adoption in the Polish legal system (2018). I have participated in a numerous national and international conferences as well as seminars in the Polish Academy of Science. I took part in an international research grant Foreign proceedings of surrogate motherhood against the background of prohibition of trafficking of children - interdisciplinary view, Center of Research about Family Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń and Institute of Justice in Warsaw in 2018.

Education

Master of Law – The Faculty of Law and Administration of the University of Rzeszów	2013
Doctor of Juristic Science - Faculty of Law and Administration	2017
of the Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznań	

Work experience

The Scientific Association of Organization and Management Member	2008 - currently
Bentkowski, Synoradzki i Partnerzy Professional Partnership - Legal Office	2012

University of Rzeszów	2013 - currently
Faculty of Law and Administration	ŕ

Researcher and Lecturer

Assistant

Legal Clinic at the Faculty of Law and Administration of the	2013 - currently
University of Rzeszów	•

Academic adviser

Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznań	2017 - 2018
Faculty of Law and Administration	

PhD Graduate Trainee

Legal Publishing House	2017 - currently
Civil Partnershin	•

Partner

University of Rzeszów 2017 - currently Students Research Group on Comparison of Civil Law

Tutan

Tutor

University of Rzeszów Department of International Cooperation

Departmental Coordinator for Erasmus+ Programme

Academic achievements:

Awards:

Dean Award for Adacemic Merit (2013) Rector Award for Academic Merit (2018)

Doctoral dissertation:

Rafał Łukasiewicz, The Child's Welfare and the interests of other persons in the Polish legal regulation of adoption,

The Faculty of Law and Administration of the Adam Mickiewicz University

Supervisor: dr hab. Joanna Haberko, prof. UAM Additional supervisor: dr Anna N. Schulz, INP PAN

Reviewer: dr hab. Piotr Mostowik, prof. UJ Reviewer: dr hab. Piotr Telusiewicz, prof. KUL

Book:

Rafał Łukasiewicz, The Child's Welfare and the interests of other persons in the Polish legal regulation of adoption, [in press]

Editor:

- 1. Asian Law from the European perspective, Ed. M. Stępień, R. Łukasiewicz, Toruń 2018,
- 2. Foster Care and Adoption in the Polish Legal System, Ed. J.M. Łukasiewicz, R. Łukasiewicz, Toruń 2019 [in press]

Academic books:

- 1. Rafał Łukasiewicz, et al., *The Institutions of the Family Law*, ed. J.M. Łukasiewicz, Warsaw 2014.
- 2. Rafał Łukasiewicz, et al. *The Institutions of the Property Law*, ed. J.M. Łukasiewicz, Warsaw 2016.

Articles in Journals:

- 1. Rafał Łukasiewicz, A *few remarks about proceeding of foreign adoption*, Roczniki Nauk Prawnych KUL 2014 nr 4, pp. 89-105.
- 2. Rafał Łukasiewicz, Adoption in which adoptive parents are chosen by children's parents, a few remarks about the bill changes the Family and Guardianship Code, Studia Prawnicze KUL 2014 nr 4, pp. 175-189.
- 3. Rafał Łukasiewicz, *The United States of America, Birthplace of Modern Adoption Law*, Zeszyty Prawnicze UKSW 2015 nr 15.4., pp. 87-100.
- 4. Rafał Łukasiewicz, Legal regulation of adoption in chich adoptive parents are sosen by the child's parents and the problem of children traffiicking, Monitor Prawniczy 2016 nr 3, pp. 122-126.
- 5. Rafał Łukasiewicz, Possibility of contractual shaping legal-family relations based of the ex ample of biological parents' contact with their adopted child. Remarks on the legal-comparative background, Acta Iuris Stetinensis 2017 nr 3, pp. 163-171.
- 6. Rafał Łukasiewicz, *Gamete donation between family members de lege lata and de lege ferenda*, Forum Prawnicze [in press]
- 7. Rafał Łukasiewicz, *Isharyō* as a way to compensation for moral injury in case of divorce in Japan, Comparative Legilinguistics 2018, vol. 35, s. 123-138.

Chapters in books:

- Rafał Łukasiewicz, Selected aspects of alimony in the event of adoption dissolution [in:] Prawo alimentacyjne. Zagadnienia materialne, ed. J.M. Łukasiewicz, I. Ramus, Toruń 2015, pp. 231-250.
- 2. Rafał Łukasiewicz, *Embryo Donantion and adoption selected aspects* [in:] *Nasciturus pro iam nato habetur*, ed. J. Mazurkiewicz, P. Mysiak, Wrocław 2017, pp. 146-159.
- 3. Rafał Łukasiewicz, Muko-yoshi a Japanese Adoption of Son-in-Law as a Means

- if Transferring Company Ownership [in:] Prawo i kultura we współczesnej Japonii, ed. J. Marszałek-Kawa, M. Bidziński, Toruń 2017, pp. 42-55.
- Rafał Łukasiewicz, Consequences of adoption dissolution because of a marriage between an adoptee and their adoptive parent – conclusions de lege lata and de lege ferenda [in:] Wokół problematyki małżeństwa w ujęciu materialnym i procesowym, ed. J. M. Łukasiewicz, A. Arkuszewska, A. Kościółek, Toruń 2017, pp. 175-184.
- 5. Rafał Łukasiewicz, Legal status of parent who is deprived of their parental authority in cases of adoption [in.] Prawo rodzinne i spadkowe wobec współczesnych zjawisk technologicznych i społecznych, ed. J.M. Łukasiewicz, M. Załucki, pp. 256-266.
- 6. Yuki Horie, Rafał Łukasiewicz, *Shinken and kangoken the division of parental authority between divorced spouses in Japan* [in:] *Prawo azjatyckie z perspektywy europejskiej.* Ed. R. Łukasiewicz, M. Stępień, Toruń 2018, pp. 151-161,
- 7. R. Łukasiewicz, Openess of adoption as a potential way of reforming the Polish adoption law [in:] Piecza zastępcza i przysposobienie w polskim systemie prawa [in press]
- 8. Rafał Łukasiewicz, The USA legal regulations as the inspiration for the Polish adoption law [in.] Monografia pokonferencyjna "Ogólnopolski Zjazd Kół Naukowych", Uniwersytet Rzeszowski [in press]

Participation in conferences:

- 1. Adoption in which adoptive parents are chosen by children's parents, a few remarks about the bill changes the Family and Guardianship Code National Scientific Conference "Prawo cywilne wczoraj i dziś", (21th April 2015, The John Paul II Catholic University of Lublin),
- Selected aspects of alimony in the event of adoption dissolution National Scientific Conference "Alimenty w teorii i praktyce", (20th March 2015 r., University of Rzeszów),
- 3. The United States of America, Birthplace of Modern Adoption Law, National Scientific Conference "Adopcja w prawie", 15th May 2015, University of Wrocław,
- 4. Adoption analysis of the American legal regulations in legal comparative perspective, National Scientific Conference "Postęp technologiczny, gospodarczy i społeczny a prawo" (22-23th April 2015 r. University of Rzeszów),
- 5. Muko-yoshi a Japanese Adoption of Son-in-Law as a Means if Transferring Company Ownership, "3th International Asian Congress" (18-20th May 2016, University of Toruń),
- Embryo donation and adoption in the Polish Law, National Scientific Conference "Nowe technologie medyczne. Prawo – Etyka – Medycyna" (19-20th May 2016, Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznań),
- 7. Consequences of adoption dissolution because of a marriage between an adoptee and their adoptive parent conclusions de lege lata and de lege ferenda, National Scientific Conference "Wokół problematyki małżeństwa w ujęciu materialnym i procesowym" (7-8th November 2016, University of Rzeszów),
- 8. The matching of adoptive parents and adopted child by Adoption centers remarks de lege ferenda and de lege lata, National Scientific Conference "Dobro pojemne jak krzywda. Prawna ochrona dziecka. Deklaracje a rzeczywistość" (25th November 2016, University of Wrocław),
- Legal status of parent who is deprived of their parental authority in cases of adoption – National Scientific Conference "Prawo rodzinne i spadkowe wobec współczesnych zjawisk technologicznychi społecznych", (9-10th November 2017, University of Rzeszów),
- 10. Shinken and kangoken the division of parental authority between divorced spouses in Japan National Scientific Conference "Prawo azjatyckie z perspektywy europejskiej", (28th of November 2017, University Rzeszów)
- 11. Intrafamily gamete donation de lege lata and de lege ferenda National Scientific Conference "Prawo spadkowe i rodzinne w dobie przemian", (20th January 2018 r., Adam Mickiewicz University),
- 12. Intrafamily surrogacy outline of issue National Scientific Conference "Prawa i obowiązki członków rodziny", (10th May 2018, University of Opole),
- 13. Isharyō as a way to compensation for moral injury in case of divorce in Japan, "1st International Asian Congress", 13-15th July 2018, Adam Mickiewicz University in Poznań (coopetation with Yonsei University in Seul),
- 14. Principles of adoption system versus surrogate motherhood, 27-29 September 2018, Institute of Juristic in Warsaw.
- 15. Openness of adoption the way of reform the Polish institution of adoption, 13-14th November 2018, University of Rzeszów,

Organization of conferences:

- 1. "Alimony in theory and practice", (20th of March 2015 r., University of Rzeszów),
- 2. "Development of technology, economy, social and the law" (22-23th April 2016 r. University of Rzeszów),
- 3. "The Family Law and the property law considering technological and social issues" (9-10th November 2017, University Rzeszów),
- 4. "Asian Law from the European perspective" (28th November 2017, University of Rzeszów)
- "Foster care and adoption in the Polish legal system" 13-14th November 2018.
 University of Rzeszów

Grants:

Expert in research grant Foreign proceedings of surrogate motherhood against the background of prohibition of trafficking of children – interdisciplinary view, Center of Research about Family Nicolaus Copernicus University in Toruń and Institute of Justice in Warsaw.

International Activities:

- Catholic University San Vincente Martir in Valencia 8 hours (4th May 8th May 2015):
 - a. Presentation of the origins of adoption, in particular Ancient Roman adoption, including eastern form of adoption.
 - History of regulations about adoption in the European legal systems.
 - c. Modern institution of adoption in the Polish law basic information
 - d. Analysis of international acts related to adoption in particular Convention on the Rights of the Child and Convention on Protection of Child and Cooperation in Respect of International Adoption, Polish regulations connected with international acts connected adoption,
 - e. Differences between the Polish and the Spanish regulations of adoption.
- 2. Pablo de Olavide University in Sevilla 8 hours (24th April 29th April 2016)
 - a. History of child's welfare legal principle in the European and American adoption law,
 - b. Secrecy of adoption in selected countries, access to identifying information about biological parents
 - Comparison between the Polish and the Spanish legal regulations concerning adoption
 - d. Comparison between the European and American adoption law.
- 3. Mediterranea University of Reggio di Calabria
 - a. 14th October 21st October 2018 lectures about *Family Law in Japan overview* (5 hours)
 - b. 4th December 9th December 2018:
 - i. Lecture about Intrafamily gamete donation (1 hour)
 - ii. Supervisor for the final thesis:
 - Domenico Camera "Il danno da perdita del rapporto parentale"
 - Umberto Felice Nocera "La responsibilata aquiliana dello Stato per violazione del diritto dell'Unione europea
 - Francesca Ravenda "Il difficile equilibrio fra diritto al parto anonimo e diritto a conoscere le proprie origini biologiche".

Language

English - advanced

